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Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>
To: "Wodicka, Natasha (NRCan/RNCan)" <Natasha.Wodicka@canada.ca>

Please find attached Errata letter and Revised letter of Approval without a licence for
8WLC-TWG1617, my apologies for inserting the wrong dates, and thank you very much for noticing the errata.

Best Regards
Valerie Kogvek
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Wodicka, Natasha (NRCan/RNCan) <natasha.wodicka@canada.ca> Thu, Jun 23, 2016 at 10:18 AM

To: Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>

No problem Valerie and thank you very much for correcting it!

Best regards,

Natasha

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=28&ik=73d58662bc&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1557e098c5ffbfb2&simI=1557e098c5fbfb2&sim|=1557e0e1884fa7b7
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From: Valerie Kogvek [mailto:valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: June 23, 2016 12:13

To: Wodicka, Natasha (NRCan/RNCan)

Subject: 160623 8WLC-TWG1617 Notice of Errata & Revised Letter of Approval without a Licence-Kivalliq Region

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
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